
From: Ab Singleton
To: "Penny, Rick (Police)"
Subject: RE: Good Afternoon from Saskatoon
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 4:31:24 PM

Rick,
 
I have been in contact with Chief Superintendent Boland of the RCMP with regard to the status of
their criminal investigation.  They feel we can commence our internal investigation and not impede
their investigation.
 
Can you give me a call to discuss.
 
Ab
 
Ab Singleton, M.O.M.
Deputy Chief Criminal Operations
 
Office: 709 155
Cellular:  709- 088
 
 
From: Penny, Rick (Police) [mailto:Rick.Penny  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 5:34 PM
To: Ab Singleton
Subject: RE: Good Afternoon from Saskatoon
 
Hello Ab
 
Sounds good. That is the same process we follow here. I am glad to help if I can and will call you
toward the end of the month.  
 
Rick
 
From: Ab Singleton [mailto:ABS  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 1:36 PM
To: Penny, Rick (Police)
Subject: RE: Good Afternoon from Saskatoon
 
Rick,
 
We don’t see any immediate requirement for this internal.  The criminal investigation regarding the
shooting is being conducted by the RCMP.  I would see the internal being started when they have
concluded most of their investigative work, as to avoid any perceived conflicts.  However, this is
something we can discuss in the next week or so to identify a clearer timeline.
 
In a separate email, I will be forwarding a formal letter of request to your Chief from our Chief, Bill
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Janes.  I will copy you in that email.
 
Any questions please don’t hesitate to email or call.
 
Ab
 
Ab Singleton, M.O.M.
Deputy Chief Criminal Operations
 
Office: 709 155
Cellular:  709 088
 
 
From: Penny, Rick (Police) [mailto:Rick.Penny@  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Ab Singleton
Subject: Good Afternoon from Saskatoon
 
Hello Ab.
 
Our Chief, Clive Weighill, contacted me and said I might be of some assistance to you with an
oversight on a shooting incident.
 
I am currently an Inspector in the Detective Division and Major Crimes (Homicide) is one of my
Sections.
 
What would you require and when would you prefer me to come out? The best time for me is any

time after May 11th. If this is emergent I may be able to find someone else sooner however we
have three fresh homicides on the go and haven’t made arrests on any of them, although we have
good suspects.
 
Talk soon.
 
Rick Penny
306 170

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use
or copying by any means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”
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